
From: PSD Enquiry <psd@lawsociety.com.au>

Sent: 21 May 2025 13:12

To: admin odtojanbryllawyers.com.au <admin@odtojanbryllawyers.com.au>

Subject: RE: Practising Certificates and Solicitor Memberships - [REDACTED]

Dear Ms Odtojan and Mr Bryl

I refer to your email dated 15 May 2025.

I note that you have requested a copy of the "amended letter" referred to in the letters to each of you dated 25 March 2025. Please note that the reference to an "amended letter" was a typographical error.

The reference should have been to the corrections of the two inadvertent errors that were identified for each of following letters: (1) the letter to Ms Odtojan dated 8 July 2024; and (2) the letter to Mr Bryl dated 17 July 2024; and which were explained to you in the letters to you dated 25 March 2025. Specifically, that the references to "prior conduct" and "prior misconduct" in those earlier letters to each of you, should have read "alleged prior conduct" and "alleged prior misconduct" as shown in the extracts from the relevant paragraphs, marked up (in red underline text) below:

Letter to Ms Odtojan dated 8 July 2024 (on page 8 under the heading "Next Steps"):

"Next steps

Council will need to consider whether your alleged prior conduct as detailed above, is incompatible with the holding of a practising certificate. Council will, however, need to consider whether since that time you have taken steps to address the alleged prior misconduct such that you may now be considered to be fit and proper to hold a practising certificate."

Letter to Mr Bryl dated 17 July 2024 (on page 6 under the heading "Next Steps"):

"Next steps

Council will need to consider whether your alleged prior conduct as detailed above, is incompatible with the holding of a practising certificate. Council will, however, need to consider whether since that time you have taken steps to address the alleged prior misconduct such that you may now be considered to be fit and proper to hold a practising certificate."

As previously stated, the Law Society of NSW will revert to you in due course regarding the outcome of your applications for renewal of your 2024/25 practising certificate.

N Haddad

Deputy Director, Investigations



Professional Standards Department
The Law Society of NSW

THE LAW SOCIETY OF NEW SOUTH WALES | Gadigal Land | [View map](#)

T: +61 2 9926 0333 | E: psd@lawsociety.com.au
lawsociety.com.au



This email contains information which is general in nature and should not be relied upon as advice, nor takes the place of legal or other professional advice.

This email remains the property of The Law Society of New South Wales (ACN 000 000 699). The information contained in this email may be confidential information and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege. The information contained in this email may also be subject to the jurisdiction of s. 462 of the Legal Profession Uniform Law (NSW). If you are not the intended recipient, any use of, interference with or disclosure of the material is prohibited. If you have received this message in error you are requested to immediately contact the sender by email or telephone and then delete the message. The message is not to be copied, further distributed or disclosed to other parties without the express permission of the author and (if applicable) then only in accordance with the legal profession legislation (as defined in the Legal Profession Uniform Law Application Act 2014 (NSW)).

Please consider the environment before printing this email.